CACG MINUTES OF MEETING - Draft **Meeting Date:** Wednesday 28 August 2019 Time: Location: JAH Airport Management Centre, 16 Eagle Drive Jandakot **Members Attending Observers/Advisers Attending** CACG Chairperson - Steve Klomp Airservices Australia –Chris Murray Jandakot Airport Holdings – John Fraser Jandakot Airport Holdings – Joanne Wann, Jacqui Gill & Nicole Hardy City of Cockburn - Lorenzo Santociello & Lee-Anne Smith (CACG Secretariat) Department of Infrastructure . Regional Bibra Lake Residents Group – Paul Development & Cities-David McMahon Royal Aero Club of WA - John Douglas & Mitchell Wells City of Canning - Tim Porter City of Melville - Clive Robartson Jandakot Rural Landowners Assoc. - Erika Wallington Member Apologies/Absence **Observer/Adviser Apologies** Civil Aviation Safety Authority - Craig Peterson Aircraft Noise Ombudsman 1. Attendance/Apologies 1.1. Meeting attendance and apologies noted above 1.2. The CACG welcomed Mitchell Wells from RACWA 2. Previous Minutes 2.1. The previous minutes were accepted as a true and accurate record of the meeting Secretary and the final version is to be published on the Jandakot Airport website. 3. Airservices Update 3.1. ATC Update Jandakot Airport will commission the RWY12/30 extension and upgraded runway and taxiway lights in September. CASA will flight test the new lighting on September 5 Airservices will implement changes to arrival and departure procedures for aircraft using Jandakot Airport's RWY 12/30 from September 2019. Jandakot regional park is situated at the end of runway 12/30. A fact sheet about these changes is available on Airservices website, at http://www.airservicesaustralia.com/projects/flight-path-changes/jandakot-airportchanges-to-arrival-and-departure-procedures/ The fire season will start in November so firefighting aircraft (fixed wing and helicopters) will be more active with test flights and training Traffic is increasing mainly with flight training Royal Aero Club of WA celebrated their 90th Anniversary on Thursday August 22 and there were many celebratory flights on Saturday August 24 with several formation flights both days Episode 2 of Airservices Australia video series is now available – How often does Air Traffic Control talk to pilots at: o https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=apxBuzh5vGc&feature=youtu.be Episode 1 – What are the three types of air traffic control is available at: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=UKa10xrx6qo&feature=youtu.be

3.2. Noise

- There were 12 complainants during quarter two 2019 which is a decrease from 16 complainants in quarter one.
- Training affected 67 percent of complainants. The majority were affected by fixed-wing circuit training while one complainant was affected by helicopter circuit training.
- General aviation traffic affected 42 percent of complainants. The majority of whom were affected by standard routes to and from the airport, while the remainder were affected by emergency services operations.

4. Jandakot Airport Update

4.1. MASTER PLAN

- The Jandakot Airport Master Plan 2014 was approved by the Minister for Infrastructure and Regional Development on 17 February 2015.
- The ANEF has been endorsed by Airservices Australia.
- An exposure draft Master Plan 2019 was sent to DIRD in December. DIRD Comments are currently being addressed.

4.2. INFRASTRUCTURE

 JAH has agreed to partial funding of the Karel Avenue Upgrade Project. The contractor has commenced work on site. Completion is expected in 14 months.

4.3. AVIATION

- Construction of the extension of runway 12/30 and associated taxiways is complete.
- Replacement of the runway and taxiway lighting system is complete.
- he overlay of the central and northern apron areas is complete.

4.4. COMMERCIAL

- Site 1 An Agreement for Lease has been signed, for an office / laboratory building.
- Site 207 -Work has commenced on a 10,000m2 workshop with a 1,500m2 office.
- Site 216 An Agreement for the Lease has been signed for a 1,200m2 office and 18,000m2 warehouse. This was previously proposed on site 512.

5. General Business

- John Douglas from RACWA expressed concern about the height of the new taxiway lighting. John Fraser will look into these concerns.
- Steve Klomp was interviewed on 6pr radio regarding drone safety

6. Next Meeting

The next meeting will be held Wednesday November 27th 2019

Meeting Closed 4.45pm

Note